Mastercreation TFS

From: Moinaak Purkayastha

Sent: 22 March 2024 18:17

To: Parag Pandey; Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Mazhar Hannan; Sudipto Bose; Priyo Ranjan Thoi; Mastercreation TFS; Abinash
Baishya

Subject: Re: Requirement of Pepsi BIB and CO2 Cylind

Attachments: PAN Card-Impelpro SCM.pdf; Guwahati Assam.pdf; TJSB 970 Bank Account CANCEL

CHEQUE (1).pdf

Dear Parag Sir,

Please Map the below vendor to Semolina Kitchen Guwahati. GST Details, Pan card and cancelled cheque attached
with mail. We need to make PO against the vendor.

IMPELPRO SCM SOLUTIONS PVT LTD ------ V000702.

With thanks and regards,
Moinaak Purkayastha
Asst Purchase Manager
PH No. 7099014491
Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd
JCInn, 2nd Floor

SOS Road, Borjhar

Near LGBI Airport
Guwahati - 781015

From: Moinaak Purkayastha <moinaak.purkayastha@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 7:46 PM

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Mazhar Hannan
<mazhar.hannan@travelfoodservices.com>; Priyo Ranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@travelfoodservices.com>; Abinash
Baishya <guwahati.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Requirement of Pepsi BIB and CO2 Cylind

Dear Omkar,

Please Map the below vendor to Semolina Kitchen Guwahati. GST Details, Pan card and cancelled cheque attached
with mail.

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
Guwabhati - 781015

From: Pepsiops Gwh <pepsiops.gwh@impelpro.in>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 2:42 PM

To: Moinaak Purkayastha <moinaak.purkayastha@travelfoodservices.com>; Hariram subbiah
<hariram.subbiah@impelpro.in>

Cc: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Mazhar Hannan
<mazhar.hannan@travelfoodservices.com>; Priyo Ranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@travelfoodservices.com>; Abinash
Baishya <guwahati.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Requirement of Pepsi BIB and CO2 Cylind

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Team,
Please find the below attachment

From: Moinaak Purkayastha <moinaak.purkayastha@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 12:16 PM

To: Pepsiops Gwh <pepsiops.gwh@impelpro.in>; Hariram subbiah <hariram.subbiah@impelpro.in>

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

Dear Deep,
Please find the details required for sending of Co2 Cylinder. Pan card and GST attached with mail.
Please arrange to send CO2 cylinder on urgent basis.

Please share your Guwahati GST certificate.

SR. NO PARTICULAR DETAILS
1 NAME Semolina Kitchen pvt Itd
_ GIAL Building, Lokpriya Gopinath Bordoloi
2 Bill To Address |international Airport, Borjhar, Guwahati, Dharapur,

Kamrup Metropolitan, Assam, 781015

GIAL Building, Lokpriya Gopinath Bordoloi

3 Ship To Address [international Airport, Borjhar, Guwahati, Dharapur,
Kamrup Metropolitan, Assam, 781015

4 CITY GUWAHATI

5 POST CODE 781015

6 STATE ASSAM

CONTACT
7 PERSON ABINASH BAISHYA
8 CONTACT NO. 7099014491

2



9 EMAIL ID guwahati.purchase@travelfoodservices.com

CUSTOMER
10 TYPE-

SERVICE/SUPPLY

LOCATION
11 SERVICE FROM GUWAHATI
12 CUSTOMER

GROUP

13 PAYMENT TERMS 30DAYS
14 PAN NO ABICS8699F
15 GST NO 18ABICS8699F1ZI

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

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 6:51 PM

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

Dear Concern,
Please find the below details & attachment & NSO FORMAT

SR. NO PARTICULAR DETAILS
1 NAME
2 Bill To Address
3 Ship To Address




4 CITY

5 POST CODE

6 STATE

7 CONTACT PERSON

8 CONTACT NO.

9 EMAIL ID -

10 CUSTOMER TYPE-
SERVICE/SUPPLY

11 LOCATION SERVICE FROM

12 CUSTOMER GROUP

13 PAYMENT TERMS

14 PAN NO

15 GST NO

" FOOD SAFETY LICENCE.pdf

2 FSSAI PDF.pdf

M IMPELPRO PAN DETAILS.pdf

1TJSB 970 Bank Account CANCEL CHEQUE.pdf

From: Moinaak Purkayastha <moinaak.purkayastha@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 12:05 PM

To: hariram.subbiah@impelpro.in <hariram.subbiah@impelpro.in>; pepsiops.gwh@impelpro.in
<pepsiops.gwh@impelpro.in>

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

Dear Hariram ji,

Please send the below documents for vendor registration as soon as possible-
Gst certificate

Pan card

Cancelled cheque
Fssai license

PwnNnpE

With thanks and regards,
Moinaak Purkayastha
Asst Purchase Manager
PH No. 7099014491
Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd
JCInn, 2nd Floor
SOS Road, Borjhar
Near LGBI Airport




Guwahati - 781015

From: Moinaak Purkayastha

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 1:12 PM

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

Subject: Requirement of Pepsi BIB and CO2 Cylind

Dear Hariram ji,
Please share the rates of CO2 cylinder and PEPSI BIB for procurement to Guwahati Airport Domino's.

With thanks and regards,
Moinaak Purkayastha
Asst Purchase Manager
PH No. 7099014491
Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd
JCInn, 2nd Floor
SOS Road, Borjhar
Near LGBI Airport
Guwahati - 781015




